# Soddy Daisy High School Band Boosters

618 Sequoyah Access Road Soddy Daisy, TN 37379

Email Address: officers@sdhsband.org Website: www.sdhsband.org

## Soddy Daisy High School Band Boosters

## **Meeting Minutes**

**Date:** August 15, 2016

**Time:** 7:00pm

**Location:** SDHS band room

#### Call To Order

The meeting was called to order at 7:03pm.

#### **Old Business**

 $\underline{\text{Minutes}}$  - A motion was made by Heather Whitehead to approve the minutes as well as a  $2^{\text{nd}}$  by Linda Sharp.

<u>Treasurer's report</u> – A motion was made by Mike Creasman to approve the Treasurer's report as well as a 2<sup>nd</sup> by Eloise Brockett.

### **New Business**

#### **IRONMAN**

Sign ups are available online on the band website. In order for the band to get credit for volunteering for Ironman, YOU MUST SIGN UP USING THE LINK ON THE BAND WEBSITE. Otherwise, we do not get credit.

Thus far, we have about 100 volunteers for Ironman. We are still short on the last shift, so please be sure to visit the band website and click on the Ironman link to sign up to help out!

Our Ironman band contact is Robert Brocket. His email is <a href="mailto:rbrockett.sdhs.band@gmail.com">rbrockett.sdhs.band@gmail.com</a>.

#### Mattress fundraiser

We had a representative of Custom Fundraising Solutions (CFS) speak to the booster club this evening explaining our new fundraiser. You can find more information on the band website.

- Sale will be Saturday, September 10, 2016 in the band room from 10am-5pm.
- There will be Simmons Beautyrest, Southerland and Malouf brand products on display.
- Twin from \$259, Full from \$289, Queen from \$299, King/CA-King from \$499.
- All sizes, all styles and name brand sets are available for up to 50% below retail.
- There will be a showroom set up with 20+ displays and a team of experts to assist.
- Layaway and delivery are available.

#### Miscellaneous

Make sure you sign for the band mass texting to keep up-to-date with announcements

# **Soddy Daisy High School Band Boosters**

618 Sequoyah Access Road Soddy Daisy, TN 37379

Email Address: officers@sdhsband.org Website: www.sdhsband.org

from Mr. Light. For parent reminders, please text @sdbooster to (423) 723-8809 to sign up for this service.

- Sectionals have begun. They are on Mondays from 3:00-4:30pm at the discretion of the student leader of the section. Please have your student check with their section leader.
- After school rehearsals have also begun. They are every Tuesday and Thursday from 3:00p 6:00p. These rehearsals are MANDATORY. Please have your students bring a change of clothes for rehearsal.
- NOTE: Please DO NOT pick up your students down at the corner by the band room.

  This is a public street and this causes unnecessary congestion. Please park in Lot E or Lot D.
- We need folks with trailers to help out the band before and after their after-school rehearsals and on game nights and competition days. Please visit our online sign up form for dates and to sign up. https://form.jotform.com/62278626131152
- The band will be going as a full band to three away games this year: Red Bank, Central and Ooltewah. All other away games we will take a pep band only.
- If you would like to be a chaperone during this marching band season, please contact our booster president at deidra@sdhsband.org.
- Our first HOME game is on September 2. First up for working concession stand is the flute and mellophone sections. Please see the band website for a sign up form for this.
- Fancloth fundraiser is due this Friday, August 19<sup>th</sup>. Please give Mr. Light your order forms/money in the morning before you go to your first class. Put order form and money in an envelope labeled with your student's name.
- There is an ACT test on October 22<sup>nd</sup>. This is also the same day as the Contest of Champions at MTSU in which we are participating. If possible, PLEASE sign up for an alternative date.

# Adjournment

Next Meeting September 6, 2016

A motion w	vas made to a	djourn tl	ne meeting.	Meeting adjourned	l at 8:26pm
------------	---------------	-----------	-------------	-------------------	-------------

Proposed minutes respectfully submitted,	
Lee Rogers	August 15, 2016
Booster Secretary	Date